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Eric Fryson

From: Davis, Phyllis [DAVIS . PHYLLIS@leq.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:20 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: 'titz6@comcast.net.’; Reilly, Steve; 'brianmccolgan@yahoo.com'
Subject: 110260-WS Electronic Filing

Attachments: 110260-WS Joint Motion Requesting Commission Approval of Settlement.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

{850) 488-9330

reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 110260-WS8

In re: Application for staff-assisted rate increase in Lee County by Useppa
Island Utility, Inc,

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Useppa Island Utility, Inc. and Useppa
Island POA, Inc.

d. There are a total of seven pages.
e. The document attached for electronic filing is Useppa Island Utility, Inc.

and Useppa Island POA, Inc. Joint Motion Requesting Commission Approval of
Settlement Agreement.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Aggistant to Stephen C. Reilly, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850} 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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Tare: Apphcauon for staft‘-»asststed . DOCK.ET NO 110260-WS.
Rate increase in Lee County by Useppa
‘Island Unhty me.. . FILED May 31,2012

Useppa Island Uuhty, Inc, (“Useppa,” “Utlhty, or ‘Compmy”), and the Useppa Island
E POA, Inc (“Property Owners Awoeiatlon or “POA"), on behalf of the custemers of Useppa ﬁle ,
this Joint Motlon requestmg the Flonda Pubhc Servtce Co:mmSSlon (“Commlmon ’) to approve o
‘theattached Settlement Agreement. Insupportoft’he Jomt Mouon, UseppaandthePOAsmte o

1. Useppa and the POA have entered mto a Settlement Ayeement to tesolve the
_1ssues presented m thxs staﬁ‘-assxsted rate ease A copy. of the Setﬂement Agreement 13 attached
‘heretoasBxhiblt “an L

0 n eonmderainon ef the Settlement Agremnent, Useppa and the
POA. request the Commxssien to suspmd all evmts czm'enﬂy scheduled m the CASR for thxs

. Docket unul such hme as the Commxssxen acts on this moﬁon.

Wherefore, Useppa and the POA y requeat the Commmszon to approve the

attached Settlement Agreemmt and to suspend all further events scheduled,m t!us docket and to
~issuea Fmal Order consistent W1th the terms of the Settlement Agreement. AN
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Respectfully submitted this/ 7 day of May, 2012.
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